



Mayur Oza

WEB DEVELOPER

Experience Developer of PHP framework along with API and CRM integrations. Also had great hand on experience on HTML/CSS/JS for Website creation from PSD layouts.

CONTACT



mayuroza3@gmail.com



+91-7984-666-164
+91-9624-265-729



E-120, Sukanchan Apt., Taki Road, Nallasopara , (East),401209



mayuroza.com

SKILLS

WordPress & PHP Frameworks



Core PHP



MySql



HTML & CSS



JS & API Integrations



SOFTWARES

Xamp / Wamp



Notepad++ / Sublime



Photoshop



Postman



HOBBIES



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Working gives me a lot of skills and experience that I believe make me best suited for the job position that is being offered with a position of Web Developer.

Wants to take duties from the front and lead to get achievements that causes association to accomplish incredible incomes.

EDUCATION

2014-2016 *Master Of Computer Engineering in Cyber Security*
Marwadi College, Rajkot.

2010-2014 *Bachelor of Engineering in Information &*
GEC, Modasa (GTU)

2008-2010 *High School*
Sundaram Madhyamik School, Rajula.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017-Present *Savit Interactive*
Sr. Web Developer
Maintained SEO projects & manage scheduled changes, databases operations for Internal PHP MySQL based Tools.

2016-2017 *Skigle Technologies*
Web Developer
Create & Maintain WordPress And HTML website with Annual Maintenance and SEO Activities. Developed API for Android App and created billing dashboard for same app.